
From: Halverson, Gary
To: Rusch, Mick; Fields, Debbie; Kapusta-Pofahl, Karen
Cc: Cechvala, Michael
Subject: Re: Metro meeting tonight
Date: Thursday, May 19, 2022 3:51:12 PM

​I have some civil rights concerns regarding this plan and since I am unable to ask questions
tonight at the final public meeting, I am letting you know that I intend to bring my concerns
to the May 31st public hearing at TBBP.

Debbie, can you please add this email to the record 71227.

Thank you,

Gary Halverson
District 17 Alder
Email: district17@cityofmadison.com
Phone: (608) 563-8483
https://www.cityofmadison.com/council/district17/blog/

From: Rusch, Mick
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 12:41 PM
To: Fields, Debbie; Kapusta-Pofahl, Karen; Halverson, Gary
Cc: Cechvala, Michael
Subject: RE: Metro meeting tonight
 
Hi everyone, tonight is actually not a Zoom meeting. The meeting is being streamed live, and we will
be taking questions submitted via text, email and media site.
 
The streaming link is here:
https://media.cityofmadison.com/Mediasite/Play/bb4d0c36be07474890ca393f1de03fd21d
 
To comment through the media site, you need to click the speech bubble at the bottom of the
screen.
https://www.cityofmadison.com/metro/routes-schedules/transit-network-redesign/ask-questions-
during-community-meeting
 
Otherwise, people can also text and email questions to:
 
·        (608) 640-0451
·        mymetrobus@cityofmadison.com
 
Mick
 
From: Fields, Debbie <DFields@cityofmadison.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 12:10 PM
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To: Kapusta-Pofahl, Karen <KKapusta-Pofahl@cityofmadison.com>; Halverson, Gary
<district17@cityofmadison.com>
Cc: Rusch, Mick <MRusch@cityofmadison.com>; Cechvala, Michael
<MCechvala@cityofmadison.com>
Subject: RE: Metro meeting tonight
 
Hi all,
 
I’m cc’ing Mick and Mike from Metro to see if they can get a panelist invite for Ald. Halverson.
 
Thanks!
 
Debbie Fields
Program Assistant 2
Common Council Office
608-266-4297
 
From: Kapusta-Pofahl, Karen <KKapusta-Pofahl@cityofmadison.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 12:03 PM
To: Halverson, Gary <district17@cityofmadison.com>
Cc: Fields, Debbie <DFields@cityofmadison.com>
Subject: RE: Metro meeting tonight
 
I am CCing in Debbie to help you out.
 
From: Halverson, Gary <district17@cityofmadison.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 11:21 AM
To: Kapusta-Pofahl, Karen <KKapusta-Pofahl@cityofmadison.com>
Subject: Metro meeting tonight
 
​Hey Karen
 
I am unable to attend the Metro Redesign meeting in person tonight can you help ensure that
I am a panelist for this meeting?
 
Thank you,

Gary Halverson
District 17 Alder
Email: district17@cityofmadison.com
Phone: (608) 563-8483
https://www.cityofmadison.com/council/district17/blog/
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